HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday May 18, 2022
5:15PM
-AGENDA-
1. Roll Call
Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. April 2022
4. Review of Bills
a. April 2022
5. Financial Report
a. April 2022
Director’'s Report
New Business
a. NONE
8. Pending Business
a. NONE
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
a. NONE
10. Correspondence
a. NONE
11. Other Business
12. Adjournment

NOTICE
If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: June 15, 5:15 PM
Zoom and at HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

VAR/FOLDERS/YX/G36GSNVNOSDIEKONYEINXP480000GP/TICOM. MICROSOFT . OUTLOOK/OUTLOCK TEMP/MAY 18 AGENDA.DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M,,
Wednesday, March 16, 2022 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA IL
61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:20PM by Chairman Goergen.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Emily Cahill, Shane Placher, Lorelei Cox,
Joel Dickerson, Kris Goergen, Kevin Yates

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Johnson and Brian Tibbs

STAFF PRESENT.: Katie Van Cleve

PRESS PRESENT: NONE

OTHERS PRESENT: NONE

REVIEW OF MINUTES:
The minutes of the February 2022 meeting
were reviewed. Motion to approve with
correction of date in heading to 2022 was
made by Trustee Dickerson and seconded
by Trustee Tibbs. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: O
Motion Approved

REVIEW OF BILLS: Summary of bills for March 2022 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Cox and seconded
by Trustee Dickerson. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O
Motion Approved

FINANCIAL REPORT: Summary of the financial report for March
2022 were reviewed. Motion to approve as
presented was made by Trustee Placher
and seconded by Trustee Goergen. Roll
call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O
Motion Approved

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/MARCH
MINUTES.DOCX



DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

NEW BUSINESS:

PENDING BUSINESS:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Director Van Cleve reported summer
program registration has launched.
Registration is slow and staff plan to push
via social media and email campaigns.
Summer camp has many new participants
and staff are preparing for a full summer.
Hiring is fair; a bit slower than a typical
year. HISRA staff plan to attend the ELITE
job fair. A revised board schedule was
presented.

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

A motion to adjourn to executive session was
made by Trustee Cahill and seconded by
Trustee Yates at 5:33 PM.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved, Roll call vote

Submitted by:

Katie Van Cleve, Secretary

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/MARCH

MINUTES.DOCX



Administration Revenues:

Peoria Taxes
Morton Reimbursement

Chillicothe Reimbursement

Washington Taxes
Cash COver/Short
VS| AR Over/Shont
Class Fees
Inclusien Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:

Full Time Payroll

Part Time Payroil

Langevity

Wellness

Program Supplies

Postage

Gasoline

Office Supplies

Printing

Administrative Expense

Payroll Maintenance

Health & Dental

Contractual Services

Training & Conferences

Natural Gas

Electricity

Telephone

Water

Sewer

Insurance

Advertising

Attomey Fees

FICA

IMRF

Refunds

Scholarships

Equipment

Equipment Repair
Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:

Camp Fees

VSI AR Over/Short

Donaltions

Grants

Reimbursement
Total Revenues:

Camp Fres to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Administrative Expense
Contractual Servicas
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Tetail Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Camp Fres to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lllincis Special Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement
Month Ending April 30, 2022

2021 2021
Actuals Budget

$0.00 $400,979.00
$0.00 $124,000.00
$1,159.53  $55,719.00
$0.00  $72,500.00

{61,615.22) $0.00
{5488.75) $0.00
$28,097.50 $140,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$5,050.68  $2,000.00
$0.00  $3,400.00
$538.00 $0.00
(83,997 16) I
$28,744.58 $798,598.00

$52,790.21 $180,000.00
$30,588.28 $150,000.00
$0.00 $500.00
$0.00 $600.00
$9,650.25  $58,000.00
$10.58  $1,510.00
$348.88  $6,000.00
$1,408.14 $7,000.00
$0.00  $5,000.00
$9,748.12 $61,110.00
$3,204.30  $10,000.00
$14,637.99  $55,442.00
$5,201.03  525,000.00
$9,559.17 $10,000.00
$1,123.60  $4,000.00
$862.32  $7,500.00
$1,754.04  $9,000.00
$934.64  $3,700.00

$35.46 $350.00
$0.00 514,500.00
$0.00 $500.00
$0.00 $250.00

$3,933.27  $25,245.00
$3,325.16 $9,501.00
$0.00 $500.00
$370.00 $3,000.00
$3,009.42  516,000.00

$1.221.69 $8,000.00
$153,716.56 $672,208.00

2021 2021
Actuals Budget

$45,679.20  $70,000.00

($27,584.00) $0.00
$0.00 $1,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

£0.00 50.00
$18,095.20  571,000.00

$120.00 $130,000.00
$0.00  $19,500.00
$164.56  $17,945.00
$0.00 $0.00
53.06 $9,945.00
$1,602.50 $5,000.00
$1046.25 $15.000.00
$2,936.37 $197,3%0.00

$28,744.58 $798,598.00

51809520 $71,000.00
$46,839.78 $869,598.00

$153,716.56 $672,208.00

$2,936.37 $197.390.00
$156,652.93  $869,598.00

% of
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
2.08%
0.00%

20.07%

252.53%
0.00%

3.60%

29.33%
20.39%
0.00%
0.00%
16.64%
0.70%
581%
20.12%
0.00%
15.95%
32.04%
26.40%
20.80%
95.59%
28.09%
11.50%
19.49%
25.26%
10.13%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
15.58%
35.00%
0.00%
12.33%
18.81%
15.27%
22.87%

% of
Budget

65.26%
0.00%

25.49%

0.09%
0.00%
0.92%

0.03%
32.05%
6.98%
1.49%

3.60%
25.49%
5.39%

22.87%
1.49%
18.01%

Memorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2021:

2022 2022
Actals  Budget

$0.00 $407,000.00
$0.00 5124,000.00
§0.00 $56,800.00
$0.00  $72,500.00

(52,748.62) $0.00
{$5,483.25) $0.00
$42,197.77 $135,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$2,438.70 520,000.00
$0.00  $3,400.00
$0.00 $250.00

3000  $5.000.00
$36,404.60 $823,950.00

$51,160.64 $215,000.00
$40,233.85 $125,000.00
$0.00 $600.00
$0.00 $600.00
$7,935.36  $66,700.00
$0.00  $1,500.00
$1,369.97  $6,000.00
$2,726.25  $7,000.00
$0.00 $10,025.00
$9,636.24 $64,293.00
$2,816.15  $10,000.00
$13,596.71 $58,825.00
$6,628.87  525,000.00
$1,502.10  $10,250.00
$2,058.11  $4,100.00
$881.88  $7,200.00
$1,798.57  $9,000.00
$593.64  $3,700.00
5117.69 $350.00
$0.00 $12,500.00
$0.00 $500.00
$0.00 $250.00
$4,425.80 $26,010.00
$1,086.79  $5,319.00
$0.00 $500.00
$591.00  55,000.00
$4,864.44  $26,000.00
$1072.03  3$6,000.00
$155,096.09 5$707,222.00

2022 2022
Actuals Budget

$64,616.30  $75,150.00

($47,003.80) $0.00
$0.00  $6,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
£0.00 £0.00

$17,612.50 $81,150.00

$718.50 $136,541.00
$0.00 518,000.00
$17.44  517,699.00
$0.00 $0.00
$12.39  510,445.00
$0.00  $2,000.00
$0.00 $10,000.00
$748.33 $194,685.00

$36,404.60 5823,950.00

$17,612.50 $81,150.00
$54,017.10 $905,100.00

$155,096.09 $707,222.00
5748.33 5$194.685.00
$155,844.42 $901,907.00

$27,963

% of
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

31.26%
12.19%
C.00%
C.00%
0.00%
4.42%

23.830%
32.19%

0.00%

0.00%
11.90%

0.00%
22.83%
38.95%

0.00%
14,99%
28.16%
23.1%
26.52%
14.65%
50.20%
12.25%
19.98%
16.04%
33.63%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
17.02%
20.43%

0.00%
11.82%
18.71%
17.87%
21.93%

% of
Budget

85.98%

0.00%

21.70%

0.53%
0.00%
0.10%

C.12%
0.00%
0.00%
0.38%

4.42%
21.70%
5.97%

21.93%
038%
17.28%



$ S0TT-01TS-18U-9-4 IE10], Junony

L :abegd

SV TVUILLVN - VS "1 40 LYH 00T€-0T75-18H-9-Y -# junoady

Nm.nmn.~ -
S6°'19 L TTL/BT/Y 1810 e(q
£6'19 PI0EdY TT/PO DAS WHVTY - v/d 1000010000 L0/ I/t 06156102 ITUdVY-T9 ALSAS ALMMNDES JOVAYALNI 691500 ¥68F6F TT0L/8TIY
$6°660'T ¢ TTOT/PLY B0 L e(
. ITIVIAL
00006 si6tdv "DAS TVIMOLINYI - V/d 1086600000 L0/ 1t 96081 TZAVINFECEBT6d TYRIOLINYI S 3 1dIYL Z00dTME  FESHEY
S6°661 br6Tdy TTUAV ‘DAS LANAALNI ¥9L6600000 0T /E 1-LLBTSET TTddVOrset aNvaavodd ¢! avodd €I Tebtet TTOLFI/F
79'0€1 ¢ TT0T/LIP B0 ], e
TTTO SOAS
DNITIATH TYAOWTY
¢o0Ll 0567dV ALSYM-V/8 196600000 LT TIT L9EL000000+] 72993091 TAMAS TVINTWNOYIANA 14D 100TdD 0¥OF6F TLOULIF
AS TVALIVHINOD - VHS TI 40 LHH S0TT-01TS-[8H-9-U # Junoidyy
0TLT S IZIT-0IIS-18-9-H [€10], Junoday
0T'LT LTWTNTY B0 ], NE(Q
0CLT T00EdV YALVM dT11108 $166600000 TTOT/E/E 16£9971 1£/£0 9¥L6T DNILOENALSIA FNN £00TYD  T6LPEF 0TIy
AINMAANS ADTIA0 - VHS TTHO LHH IT1T-011S-184-9-Y # junody
LY'60T STIIT-011S-184-9- I¥)0 ] JUNnoIdy
LY60T S TWTRI/Y B0 Neq
LY 60T TL6TY TUTO - Tand £6L6600000 TTOL/9/ LF950108 UVINBERSHTITd MNVE XaMm-TTdHS 100XdM  0THt6t TZOTHY
ANITOSYD - VHS TLHO LYH ZT11Z-011S-184-9-Y # junody
00°088 CTOTZ-0TIS-I8H-9-4 1810 unoydy
00:009 : TUOT/8T/Y 1v10 ], N
) TTTIY NOSSTT
00°009 £T0EdV DNINO0D SNO0A L966600000 TTOTRT/Y TTOT/THD <ANON> ONI A¥AN0O0D HHL 1L0900  £L0S6F U
00087 TV o], e
00°0Cl 256tdy 94 ATHSYATWAW 70T £896600000 TI0T/ST/E 8BTLLISS 7T68€9Td SINTWAV 01D SVS ££9900 €60¥6F
00091 zs6zdv  SHOUMALIAVD YANOL LL96600000 TTOT/%E ¥Z085T £79L68Td LOFTES J1d £L9500 ZIIp6F OULIY
I'TddNS NVAD0Ud - VIS T1 A0 LAH 101705 1S 18H-9-YH % Junodxy
e uf suopnquisyq suadxy :ad4 ], uonnqrysiq
u==oE< # —-:—. 09—.0&9.—9#- # v—uu-—U uuﬁA—\& Oumcb-._— # Oﬂm BEGZ\% Lo—u=u> % .:—u> H—Hﬂ—
howﬁud [eJaUdL) 0) suonnqLIsicq mo—na%am
W 91’6  ZZ2-AeN-0L BLOSI(T Hied BLIOR] 010ady :# Moday

Zceoe/oely
Zeoz/Liy

:ajeq buipuz
:a)eq Bupels

LOOIMZ ‘dopusp Buipuz
LOOO0OD :dopuep Bunues



Z :abed

€O'ELY | PTT0YIUY B0l B
c1'ele 9667dV TANNVHO-N $686600000 TLOT0L/E S18£655L BERYERTd 0D ATddNS UV I-YTLSVINOW SS6E00 099F6F
. LHDIT ‘SdI'IddNS
rA% 34 9667dV TVORLLOFTE  L686600000 ZT0T/8T/E 96L1L ysLzssed VIHOAd -SAAVNAW SEOFO0  SHOVEY
811 96TV AVE WNNINNTY L686600000 TTOT/ /Y 090ZL L885TETd VIOad -SAYVNIW SEOV00 TE9VGh
60°L PE6ETAV HTZZON HHHSVM 2066600000 TTOT/SiY 0£ST L689£5Td VIE0Ad 40 QIOd NATIE.0 0£0600 S6ST6T
66'68 96TV 1HOIT L686600000 TTOT/RTY/E LOSIL 8LELYST VRIOHd -STYVYNIW SEOPOO  T99Y6Y TWUTUY
6799 L TT0T/LIV B0 ], e
1dvL1.1ona
% YILSAL AOVLTOA
6799 Ps67dY ‘NVd ISNVHXA #996600000 TLOUBI/E 05TIL L9TES6Td VIIOAd -SAQIvNIW SE0P00  L1TH6Y TTOT/LIY
VdTH INTNINOT - VIS 11 40 LUH Z019-015S-18U-9-Y :# 1unody
17671 E0TE-01ZS-T8Y-9-Y 18101 yunoddy
17621 TWYUIUP B0 ], e
TTUBOPO-TT/6O/E0
. DAS T 681€LZ5H001E
12°6cl1 B66ZIY -STO1 YHIVM £886600000 70T/ TUCO68IEL LPI-P8S0PT ALY M NYIIIWY SIONITT €00£00 bSLY6Y OUIUY
HALVA - VHS 11 4O LUH €01€-017S-18H-9-d #unoxny
187785 P T0I€-0ITS-I8Y-9-Y [FI0L Junoddy
18°78¢ F TTOT/FL/P 8101, e
i TTOT/E0 SWAAOW
1A A4S 6967V ¥ SANOH 1142 $086600000 TT0T/8T/E $R95Z6T066 100-€850v  HOIHAT-SSATTAIM NOZIYTA STLE00  PIEPOY
81021 696TdY  T0T/£0 SAVdI VISIH F086600000 TZOTRUE 9895T6Z066 £00-€£850¥C  HDIHAT-SSTTddIM NOZINHA STT600 9ZEb6h
0Z0€1 69%6zdv  CTOT/E0 SAVII VASTH +086600000 TT0T/BT/E C89ST6HTO66 T00-€850+C  HOIHAT-SSATAUIM NOZIMIA £TT600 STEbot U
ANOHJATAL - VIS TI A0 LYH T0I€-01TS-184U-9-Y :# unodny
TL'081 JOIE-0TZS-184-9-H [BJ0] Junoday
TL'081 TP 1810 e
TTO/E0-TTI60/T0
) AvEA VLIV
cL081 toezdy  TESISELS[8 JILOT T 0EL6600000 TTOTP /L TY0-1£518 P11-F8SOFT SIONITTI NTIHNY LTSI00 [ZEh6b UL
ALIDIMLIATA - VAS TI 4O LAH T01€-0175-18H-9-¥ 4 ymony
68917 S00TE-0ITS-I8H-9-M T8I0 Junoddy
68917 30T/ (810 Neq
TYLOHFO-TT/LO/ED
. Av:ad TvLOY
6891C 100£dV 610S90£07T SYD 0P86600000 TTOT/S/Y TT/E0-61059 Y 1-+8S0+T SIONITII NIITNY LZST00 06LY6Y 0TIY
junowy # g IUIIIIIY # v—uo-—U B /H 2010AU] #0d JWEN/H JOPUIA # IUIA aeq
JI33Pa’] [eIdu95) 0) SHONNLIISI( SI|qeAed
AWV II'6 ZZ-Ae-0L 1PISI ied BUO3] 01044V # Moday



